
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Adria, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, October 28, 2016 10:08 AM 

Adria Harper 
Hong Wang 
RE: Please move to docket Docket 160223 

Per your request below, we will move the four (4) listed documents from Docket 160000 to new 
Docket 160223. 

Thank you, 
Dorothy 

From: Adria Harper 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:52AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Please move to docket Docket 160223 

Hi Dorothy, 

Hong said you could help me move some documents from the undocketed file to Docket No. 160223 (Now that's there a 

docket for this items). So, please move Documents 08330-16, 08030-16, 07760-16, and 07616-16 to the Docket No. 

160223. 

Thank you very much! 

Adria 

Adria E. Harper 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 

AHa rpe r@ psc.state. fl. us 

(850) 413-6082 

Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from the Florida Public 

Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request. Your e­

mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
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